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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 11:54 AM
To: JilotyLC@state.gov'; 'Russorv@state.gov'
Subject: Fw: Judy's mom

Pls draft condolence note for me. Thx.

----- Original Message -----

From: Ebeling, Betsy

To: H; Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Sep 13 09:24:42 2010
Subject: Judy's mom

| apologize for the delay in getting this obit to you. Judy’s mom died end of August. Judy’s home address is:

From: Voda ebeling

Sent: Saturday, September 11, 2010 10:26 AM
To: Ebeling, Betsy ’

Subject:

Shirley Emma Price of Mount Prospect Visitation for Shirley Emma Price, formerly of Park Ridge, will be from 1 p.m. until
the time of the funeral service at 5 p.m. Saturday, Aug. 28, at the Glueckert Funeral Home, Ltd., 1520 N. Arlington
Heights Road (four blocks south of Palatine Road), Arlington Heights. Interment will be private. Born Nov. 28, 1919, in
Lake Okoboji, lowa. to to Alexander and Ethel (nee Wade) McFaden, she passed away Wednesday, Aug. 25, 2010, at
Northwest Community Hospital. She is survived by her children, Judy Osgood, William Jr. (Angela) Price and Pamela
Price; her grandchildren, Judson, Caroline, William Ill, Michael, Amy, Katie and David; and her great-grandchildren,
Sophia Emma, Nicholas and William IV. Shirley was preceded in death by her hushands, William Price and Edmund Laski;
and her brother, William McFaden. In lieu of flowers, memorial contributions may be given to Midwest Palliative &
Hospice Care Center, 6133 N. Northwest Highway, Chicago, IL 60631-2169. For information and condolences,
www.GlueckertFH.com <http://www.glueckertfh.com/> or 847-253-0168.
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